



KENNETT ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB

Meeting Minutes

November 14, 2019

IN ATTENDANCE: Jill Hunt (President), Mike Mullen (President Elect), Chris Hughson (Treasurer), Jill Hertz (Football), Lori Seel (volleyball), Wayne Sallurday (Girls soccer), Mitch Silverstein (Swimming), Sean Harvey

CALL TO ORDER – Jill Hunt @ 6:32 pm

TREASURER REPORT – Chris Hughson

OLD BUSINESS

Concession Stand – Jill Hertz – *Jill reported about a \$7000 profit for the concession stand. The concession stand is officially closed and “winterized”, however there is a slight chance we could have one more home game if all the stars align for KHS football. Jill learned a lot this year and requested a co-chair next year. We will wait for final numbers to see the outcome of the game. Mike Mullen made the motion to give \$400 for the concession stand coordinator to allocate to teams. All in favor.*

Mushroom Festival Team Allocation – *The final team allocations for Mushroom Festival, 2019 were finalized and will be distributed on by the end of November. There was discussion about publicizing the allocations, but agreed it is a yearly determination by KABC. We will post the top 5 teams with the most participation. Jill felt this is a great fundraiser for teams that coaches and team reps should encourage 100% participation.*

Sponsor Sign Update – *Kennett Square Golf and Country Club on board next year*

Graphics Presentation – *Sean approved Tom Hrabal’s artwork. Mitch was not aware of the BSN sports team website and created his own KHS Swimming store. We discussed promoting the BSN website since we get a check for total purchases. We agreed that team reps need to promote the spirit wear so there is a KHS branding. There are three approved logs and Tom can help teams create sports specific team spirit wear.*

NEW BUSINESS

Mushroom Festival – See above

Fundraising – Jill would like to replace the carnival as a fundraiser. There was a tragic death at a carnival in Salem Co and she was worried the new administration may not allow the carnival. We need to form a sub committee and would like to include some influential community members. Several alternatives were suggested, but Wayne had the best suggestion – Wing Bowl. Jill created a sponsor package as a starting point for the fundraising committee. She will contact Susan Gaughn and The Creamery. Sean is checking with administration about soliciting bars/pub.

Sponsor Packages – Attached for review

Meeting Date Changes – Due to a conflict with Sean and Jill, we are changing the meeting dates to Mon or Wed. Days and times were discussed and will be posted after Jill reviews a calendar.

Kennett Booster Club Handbook – Sean Harvey has been working on a handbook for several years. He handed out a copy for KABC review. Please review and have questions and changes by the December meeting. If you need a pdf, please let Jill know.

Future Meeting Dates – TBD

Meeting adjourned 7:55 PM